Glassboro Public Schools

To: Dr. Al Lewis, Superintendent
From: Mr. Craig Stephenson, Assistant Superintendent
Date: 10/2/25

Re: Action Memo
Board Meeting 10/16/25

Request Board approval for the following:

Five staff members to be compensated at a rate of $42/hr, pending approval of GEA contract,
for a total of 3 hours each to complete NJTSS training in Universal Screening and Early
Intervention to fulfill requirements for the BRIDGE grant. The total is $630 and will be paid
through the awarded BRIDGE grant.

Name Total Amount Rate Total
of Hours

Gabrielle Hus 3 $42/hour 5126

Hannah Link 3 $42/hour 5126

Jacqueline Shirley | 3 $42/hour $126

Alexandra Helm 3 $42/hour $126

Madeline Horner 3 $42/hour 5126




